
Ms Nikita Coulter 
Manager Environmehtal Services 
The Recycling Village 
Unit 2 1 Duleek Business Park 
Duhek 
CO Meath 

10 January 201 7 

Dear Ms Coulter 

Reg No WO286-0 1 

I refer to your correspondence received by the Agency on 7 March 20 16 in respect of your 
existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for an amendment to your existing licence. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided to amend your existing Licence Reg. No. 
WOZ&8-01 under Section 96[1](b) of the Environmental PmtecGan Agency Act 1992, as 
amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined in the attacked Technical Amendment A 
document. The r t m e d m t  dial1 be %ad in conjunction with and anached to your existing 
licence, Reg. No. WoZ86-0 I .  

Yours sincerely 

Eve 0' Sullivan 
Programme Oficer 
Enviromenhl Li easing P rogrmnze 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

End 


